
From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.
Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:56:05 PM

 
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Mike Parsons
<Mike@momentumoperating.com>
Subject: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.
 
Florene:
 
We are having productive discussion with this operator, and require some additional time to resolve
this case outside of hearing.  Therefore, we request a 2 week continuance to the August 23 Docket.
 
Please let me know if you require anything further.
 

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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